10 December 2014

DATE:
B la b MY REF: Licensing Sub-Committee
y District Council YOUR REF:
CONTACT: Democratic Services
the heart of Leicestershire TEL NO:
FAX NO: 0116 272 7596
EMAIL: committees@blaby.gov.uk

To Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee
Clir. C. A. Merrill

ClIr. 1. M. Hewson

Clir. M. G. Broomhead
Clir. J. A. Dolby (reserve
Member)

Dear Councillor,
Offices, Narborough at these offices on FRIDAY, 19 DECEMBER 2014 at 2.00 p.m. for the

A meeting of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE will be held in the Brooks Room - Council
transaction of the following business and your attendance is requested.

Yours faithfully

."/2 /
/.///
Colin Jones
Corporate Services Group Manager
AGENDA

Election of Chairman

Apologies for Absence

2.
Disclosures of Interests from Members
To receive disclosures of interests from Members (i.e. the existence and the nature

3.
of those interests in respect of items on this agenda).

Thurlaston Country Park - New Premises Licence (Pages 3 - 38)

To consider the report of the Senior Technical Officer - Licensing (enclosed).

4.
< Ao Blaby District Council Council Offices Desford Road Narborough Leicestershire LE19 2EP
§“. ."»& Telephone: 0116 275 0555 Fax: 0116 275 0368 Minicom: 0116 284 9786 Web: www.blaby.gov.uk
4 <
This document is printed on recycled paper

A Qi
s pp\®



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

BLABY DISTRICT COUNCIL

Meeting: Licensing Sub-Committee
Date: 19" December 2014
Subject: Application for a New Premises Licence —

Thurlaston Country Park, Earl Shilton Road,
Thurlaston Leicestershire

Report author e Mandy Geary
and contact Technical Officer — Licensing
details: . .
Council Offices
0116 272 7513

Councillor Guy Jackson — Neighbourhood and

Portfolio Holder: Environmental Health Services Portfolio Holder

Status: Public

1. Purpose of Report
1.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to determine an application for a
new premises licence relating to Thurlaston Country Park Ltd, Earl Shilton
Road, Thurlaston, Leicestershire LE9 7TG
2. Recommendation
2.1 | That the Licensing Sub-Committee determines the application in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, giving full reasons for their
decision.
3. Reason for Decision Recommended
3.1 | The Licensing Act 2003 requires that the Licensing Sub-Committee
determine an application for a new premises licence when relevant
representations are received.
4. Forward Plan
4.1  Not applicable
5. Key Decision
5.1 Not applicable

Page 3




6.1

6.2

Matters for Consideration

The Licensing Authority received an application for a new Premises Licence
on 7" November 2014. The application was submitted in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 by Thurlaston Country Park Ltd and
requested the following licensable activities to be authorised at the premises;

To permit the sale and supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises,
everyday from 09.00hrs to 00.30hrs

To permit plays, films, indoor sporting events, boxing & wrestling, live music,
recorded music, performance of dance between 09:00hrs to 00.30hrs

To permit late night refreshment between 23.00hrs to 01.00hrs

A copy of the full application is attached at Appendix A.

Relevant Representations

Responsible Authorities — A representation was received from Blaby District
Council’s Environmental Health Team as a Responsible Authority.

A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix B

Other Persons — letters of representation were received from 5 residents.
The letters of representation were in relation to the prevention of public
nuisance, the prevention of crime and disorder and the protection of children
from harm.

Copies of the letters of representation are attached at Appendix C.

A further representation relating to the prevention of public nuisance and
public safety was also received from Thurlaston Parish Council.

A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix D.

Other Relevant Considerations

Human Rights Act 1998

Human rights have been considered but there are no overarching matters for
concern in relation to this report.

Legal Implications

There are no specific legal implications

Human Resources Implications

There are no Human Resources implications.

Risk Assessment & Business Continuity

Page 4



10.

There are no specific risks, business continuity or resilience issues.

Equalities

No EINA is required for this report

Nottingham Declaration and Climate Change

Not applicable

Crime & Disorder

Not applicable
Other
Not applicable

Other Options Considered

Not applicable

Appropriate Consultations

The Act requires that the applicant sends a copy of their application to the
Licensing Authority and all Responsible Authorities. When the application is
accepted the applicant must place a notice detailing the application and the
relevant dates for representations to be submitted, once in a local publication
and on, at or near to the premises for 28 consecutive days. The Licensing
Authority must also display a notice detailing the application on their website
for 28 consecutive days commencing on the day after the application has
been accepted.

Financial and Efficiency Implications

Not applicable

Appendix/Appendices to this report

Appendix A - A copy of the application for a new Premises Licence

Appendix B - A copy of the representation made BDC Environmental Health

Appendix C — A copy of the representation made by other persons

Appendix D — A copy of the representation made by Thurlaston Parish
Council

Page 5



12. List of Background Papers

12.1  The Licensing Sub-Committee shall refer to the Statement of Licensing Policy,
in particular sections;
2.0 Promotion of the Licensing Obijectives,
3.0 Prevention of Public Nuisance,
4.0 Prevention of Crime and Disorder
6.0 Protection of Children from harm

12.2 The current guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, by
the Home Office, should also to be taken into consideration.

Page 6



AcPeNDIX A

?l/aé;?wuncil

the heart of Leicestershire

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST T
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(lnsert nal e(s) of app//cant

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

ATHURLASTON (DUNTRY PARL L TD
THE HAY Baen/
EALL SHILTON £oAD

Thueiasion/
Posttown | /egrces7£L Postcode LEG TTE&

Telephone number at premises (if any) 07446 2556/3 A {ozsgg 8564.S| ﬁ!;gl

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £0 -/ 200-00 A

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i. as alimited company B/ please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership [] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or [l please complete section (B)

Page 7 ®




iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

(
c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B

f) a health service body

ooooogd

)
please complete section (B)
)

9) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of [l please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [l please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the W//ﬁ
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or ]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative U]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other Title (for
Ms [ example, Rev)

Mr [] Mrs [] Miss []

Surname First names

| am 18 years old or over [0 Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 8 ©




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr ] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms []

Surname First names

I am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture

(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Thukcaston CounlT€y Pk CTD

Add
O MmsTeonsS CumaTECED  Attoun TANT

23-25 Houveusk HouSE
A ANunbaton
WA CeSeE  CVIL (o uk

Registered number (where applicable)

ge9 67173

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

LIMiTE)  Comban'y

Telephone number (if any) QU7 O 00%3%

E-mail address (optional)

Page 9




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? |DD| |M[\I/I | IYY!YYI |

ASAP

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do DD MM YYYY
you want it to end? LT T T T T T ]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

‘ﬁus 15 AN EVENTS cOMPANY OPERATING PRmaR\LY FRoM TUE PERMANENT
MARGUEE  ERECTE) . HOWEVER  THE PLanvinG Peemission (28 VS

P50 cacenpae VEM) ALowS uS 7D KEEP ub THE MAROUEE Bu7r ALSO

OVERATE ANYWHERE 11T THE RED Lig) AEA. FOR EXAMPLE (¢ THE

CLENT DOES NOT LIKE OUR WMALQUEE OR PosiTion WE cAN HieEé A
O\CEERENT ONE TO SUT THEM ANQ ERECT WITHIN THE PEQ ¢ INE.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any | ’
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing
Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

QLYY IRYR

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 10




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

SN

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 0900 | 0030 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue
0900 | 0030

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
00 | QO30 guidance note 4)

Thur
0900 | 0030

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
0900 | 0030 the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
St 1 pq00 | 0030
SUn | 000 | 0020

Page 11




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors
guidance note 2)

Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both lﬁ/

Mon 0400 |po30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

T

"¢ 10900 | o030

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
0400 | 0030 read guidance note 4)

Thur
0400 | 0030

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
0900 | 003 | the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat
0900 _| ©030

Sun
0400 | 030

Page 12



C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon
D4 00 | 0030

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
0900 10030 read guidance note 4)

Wed | ng 00| 0030

Thur 0400 | 0630 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

o indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
=
" 10900 | 0030

Sat | v400| 0030

Sun
0900 | 0030

Page 13




M\QQA%O»\Q\L &Clhv'\'&z 4 N Ao n \%\ O\-P[)"\\ el |

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outd

guidance note 6) widoors U
Day Start Finish Both E(

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Mor | ouporon30

Tue F /W o Wal P Y
DAV Y | A2
Wed N Anon | State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

=221 entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur 4 00 336

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
64060030 boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun 200

Page 14




Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 0
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors [
Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

0300 | 0030

TUe 1pap0 | 0030

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
0200 | 0020 (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

0900 | 0030
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
400 | 0030 the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
04360 | 0030
Sun
04.00| 0030

Page 15




Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both I:Z/

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Mon ' ~goo |0oz0

T
"¢ 0900|0030
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
0960|2030 (please read guidance note 4)
Th
" 1000|0030
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

09000030 the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat | w400 | 0030

Sun | pg00 | poZ0

Page 16




G

Performances of

dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

Indoors

(please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both
Mon 0400 002D Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
04900 | 6030
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
0900|0030 (please read guidance note 4)
Thur | mq00 | 0030
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
0400|0030 the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
& 10900 | po30
S
"1 0900 | 0030

Page 17




Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

FIRE PERFOLMER , MAGICIAN, STILT Wi eel,
CoNTurel,, Jueeeel, ACROBAT, DANCER

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon 0900 | 00320 guidance note 2) Outdoors [
Both vl
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3
0400|030 (b I )
Wed
0400| 0030
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
0900 | 0030 | description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read
guidance note 4)
Fri
0400 | 0030
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
0400 the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
0030 (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun
£200 | 003D

Page 18




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day | Start | Finish Both vd
Mon M 0160 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
1300
e 10966 |o100
23-00
Wed m 0100 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
1300
16466 |ovoo
2300
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
M 0100 the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
9300 those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)
Sat 10400 | oloo
23500
Sun- | 40| 0\00
2300

Page 19




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | op, the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises O

timings (please read

guidance note 6) Off the [
premises

Day |Start | Finish Both rd

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

0400 | 0030 | 1ead guidance note 4)

Tue | 5400|0030

Wed | 64 00 | 0020

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

Thur
0960 | 0030 the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

Fri 1 5980 | 0o30

Sat | paoo | 0020

Sun- | pq 00 | 0030

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor:

Name
Mes Ao Tove BewBow
Address
Notman o PARC bR
CROFT 2ovkd
Tiu@ uas Ton
CECESTERSHIRE
Postcode | LEqQ 774
Personal licence number (if known)
BLP 0843
Issuing licensing authority (if known)

BeaBy

Page 20




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8).

[T 15 DouBTAUC THAT ADULT ENTERTAINMENT OR MOVIgs Lseul(
BE Swoun. | Woud TAKE PEsPONSISILITY THAT Tins wour() g5

TAKEN INTO CONSIOCRATON (F THele WELE CHicpeen PRESENVT.

L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish
Mon
0q00| Oloo
T
"¢ 0900 0100
Wed
*¢ 10900 | 010D
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur 0900 | 0100 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
0%00| o100
Sat
@ 0900 | 0LoO
Sun
0900 | Oloo

Page 21 @




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

Ron Tue Busiwess 7o comley WITH THE LICENSING cAWS .
TRUN ALL STAFF OF RULES - LOG STUFF TRANING.
CHALLENGE 21 - ENSueE AL STAHF ADRARE TO THIS.
HEALTH ANO) SAFETY v PLACE AT AL Timés .

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

10 UWVE MANAGEMENT AN STAFE AWARE AT AL Timgs OF THE
Cus TomMERS BEUMIouR . | E BE AWARE of THE AMOUNT ©OF
ALCOHOL CONSUMED |

ot

c) Public safety

EXTECNAL LIGHT WG

LA

d) The prevention of public huisance

NOISE REDUCTIoN MEASURES. 1N PLACE. IE SOUND SYSTEM

MSleasuL PocictES 1€ NOTICES To ADIWSE OF CONSIDELATION

70 Neeuswas/,/(um,as ETC

e) The protection of children from harm

CUMLENGE 2| - 1E CHELK. THE ALE OF THE PECSOW PulludsinG
ALCOHOL O THE AGE OF THE PesoN TuAT THE ALLOHOL 1S BEmwG

Boweu ror. .

ConTRoL OVEL BOMISSIDN  OF COREN .
STAFE T2ANEN G -

LoG Boop. of REFusED sRege 22



Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. B/

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and [g/
others where applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated B/
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® | understand that | must now advertise my application. IE/
® |understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be P
rejected. :

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date é /[/ '//‘f'
Capacity , () IRECTDR  OF THURUSTOoN CUNTAY Phle T

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 23




Page 24




and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

Teutits tonl (oan 18y RRe LT oo

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
ThaechsTon loury Phrec L0
EMC Shton RoA(

(/Hu@LVkS‘(oA/

LEA 176

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed

I

Name (please print)

Date 6 /// e

The Licensing Authority, Blaby District Council,
Council Offices, Desford Road, Narborough,
Leicestershire LE19 2EP

Page 25




Mﬁct Council

the hean of Leicestorshire
Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

v Aea Jove BEMBow o

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

Nogwanton PARe. Fpem
CRoft 2ok

Tvu lluké*(o,\f
LEY TT8

of

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Prewises  LICEMCE oo
[type of application]
by

/
rutiskston Counry. Page LT
[name of applicant]
relating to a premises licence .

. [number of existing licence, if any]

O Tuugpston Countéy baer LTD
EaeC Shicon Roup

Lot Liaston
LEq T7TG

Pagk 26




Ty
it

LW

BT o SO0 04

.&06,.@ 604(* :_-3 |
PO 21661931 2oy
20 AvNING 2w) waN“

$007) IS0

PPty ALnag

P

00T

AleX TN




Page 28




ANAOS AQRIq"MMAM 3 1|SGIM HNO LISIA

9%S/ T/T 9110 auoydaja|

11PUNo) PLISI| Agelg

Jopea] wea] yjjeaH jejuswuoaiaug Sundy
PInoo piaeq

spJe3ay puny

] (0))
Ingasn si siy} yey) sdoydy
()
"Sjuswiwod Aw Jo way) esiape o} jueosidde sy 0} S)lIM ___BMW
‘pajuelb 9ous9|] sesiwaly Aue o) payoeye aq pinoys suonipuod sjeudosdde jelq
Japisuoo | Ing (y1.0g 4290100 puCC Polep leaoidde ‘Xd/L/S620/¢L) uoissiwiad Buiuueld psjeroosse ayj 0} payoejje alem suolIpuod pajelal SsIoN

"O}IS UO S9nblew sy} Jo BSN Jusdal BU} LWOLL SSIOU SAISSSIXS JO Sjure|dwoo
Jo 1dieoar ul osle we | “eale sy} ul saiadold [euspisal Bunoaye sepiAloe pasodoud ay) woyy Bupeuews ssiou Joy feuajod sy 0} anp i SIY |

"anljoalqo Buisusdl souesinu oygnd jo uonuaaid
U} J0 yoadsal ul suonejuasaidal axew o} Ysim pue ‘iz J9GUISAON 9 Pajep Auedwod siy} Aq pspiwgns uoneoydde syy passpisuod aaey |

818y} ojjoH

582 J330 40 P¥14ed A1nunod uoisepny | :@ouadry sasiwalg Joy uonesyddy 1o9fqng
xoqtey bujsuadry 0]

SO:ST $T0C 19quiede( 0 Juas

pnoo piaeq ‘wolg

QY XIIN3Y



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



APPENDIR C

Brambles
Earl Shilton Road
Thurlaston
Leicestershire
LE9 7TG

Licensing Authority

Blaby District Council

Council Offices

Desford Road

Narborough

Leicestershire

LE19 2EP ‘ 25 November 2014

‘Dear Sirs

APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOL/ENTERTAINMENT LICENCE
THURLASTON COUNTRY PARK LIMITED

I object to the above licence being granted for the following reasons:-

We are already suffering with noise pollution from the Clay Pigeon Shoot [adjacent to
the three marquees] which is an ongoing dispute. Therefore, if we can hear noise
from the shoot, we definitely will hear noise from any entertainment inside or outside
the marquees, especially loud music. [I have already complained about the noise of
the music from this venue.

In addition, the promoters have said the marquees can cater for upwards of 300
people. Again, this number of people together with the entertainment will increase
the noise level, especially when people are drinking alcohol.

With alcohol being served, this will increase the risk of accidents on Earl Shilton

Road. This is a narrow lane where vehicles already have difficulty in passing and
have to use the verges, also bearing in mind it is used by not only cars but lorries,
farm vehicles, horses and pedestrians [there being no footpath].

We have had quite a few accidents with vehicles crashing into the hedgerows,
especially at the bend at the entrance to Hill Farm and also crashing into and
dislodging brickwork on the bridge. Some of these accidents have happened during
the daytime and it follows that there is likely to be an increase in accidents during the
evenings, especially when alcohol had been consumed.

I hope you will take these points into account and refuse to grant the above alcohol/
entertainment licence.

Yours faithfully

V BERRY

Page 31



35, Nursery Close,
Thurlaston,
Leicestershire.
LE9 7TQ
Tel: SRS

30" November, 2014

The Licensing Authority,
Blaby District Council,
Council Offices,

Desford Road,
Narborough,
Leicestershire.

LE19 2EP

Dear Sir/ Madam,
The Thurlaston Country Park Ltd., of Earl Shilton Road, Thurlaston, LE9 7TG has applied for a

premises licence/ club premises certificate.

My main objection is to the noise pollution it will create. On Saturday 29™ November very loud
music woke me at 11.30p.m. despite the fact my windows were shut. In the summer my windows will be open so
the noise will be louder. Also, although a certain level of noise might be expected at the weekend, | would not be
happy if it were that noisy during the week as | have to get up early and go to work.

Secondly, it will increase traffic into Thurlaston. The Earl Shilton Road is a small country road, not
built for such traffic.

As this is the first time | have complained about a planning application please could you let me

know what will happen now?
Many Thanks.

Yours faithfully,

Mrs Elvira Morris

Page 32



The Granary
Normanton Park Barns
Earl Shilton Road
Thurlaston
Leicestershire

LE9 7TG

3" December 2014

Regulatory Services
Blaby District Council
Council Offices
Desford Road
Narborough
Leicester

LE19 2EP

Dear Sir or Madam

REF: Premises Licence Application
Thurlaston Country Park Limited

| am writing to lodge a representation objecting to the granting of a premises licence to
Thurlaston Country Park Limited.

The grounds for this objection is that the granting of a licence for these premises will not
promote the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime and disorder,
prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children.

The application proposes that alcohol will be sold for consumption on the premises between
© 9:00am and 00.30 Monday to Sunday and late night refreshment between 23.00 and 01.00
Monday to Sunday. The hours stated are totally excessive and cannot promote the licensing
objectives. '

The reasons for the objection are set out below:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Alcohol related crime is increasingly being recognised as a problem and with the application
requesting the sale of alcohol for up to 16 hours a day, seven days a week there is serious
potential for excessive drinking and therefore crime and disorder.

Prevention of a Public Nuisance

Residents in the area have already complained about the noise nuisance from previous
events. Despite a condition of the Planning Application for this site requiring a Sound
Masking system be used, excessive noise levels at 23:45 hrs on the 28™ November 2014
were audible through double glazed windows on our property which is situated
approximately 100yds from the site. The noise was so loud that we could not sleep.

Page 33



If the premises licence is granted for the amount of hours requested there is potential for
noise from music for up to 16 hours per day.

The council’s planning department is fully aware of the noise nuisance already caused to the
residents of Thurlaston by the shooting ground which operates on the same site and
consideration should be given to the residents to ensure no further public nuisance is

caused.

Protection of Children

The premises are located by the side of track to properties and close to a public footpath. It
is not acceptable for children who are walking on the track and footpath to be confronted
by potential excessive drinking and noise nuisance throughout the day.

In view of the above, | would urge the council to refuse the application.

Yours faithfully

Mark and Julie WalnfSley

Page 34




35, Nursery Close,
Thurlaston,
Leicestershire.
LE9 7TQ

Tel: ST

4™ December, 2014

The Licensing Authority,

Blaby District Council,
Council Offices,
Desford Road,
Narborough,
Leicestershire.

LE19 2EP

Re. Application for a New Premises Licence for Thurlaston Country Park.

Dear Sir\Madam,
I wish to express concern about the granting of such a licence for the following reasons;

Access to the site can be gained either through Thurlaston village via Earl Shilton Road or coming from Croft by
Watery Gates Lane.

Both are very narrow. Using Earl Shilton Road traffic must cross the single lane humped bridge one hundred yards
before the enirance to the park, or coming from Thurlaston drive over a hill signed as a “blind summit” before
meeting a dog-leg bend outside Hill Top Farm. Heavy vehicles are prohibited from the route. This road is used
heavily by pedestrians, often walking their dogs, as well as by horse riders. Village children use the road to get to
Thurlaston Sports Club. Anyone currently walking this route already has to stop and move onto the grass verge to
remain safe from vehicular traffic. On parts of the route there are pull-in places to enable oncoming cars to pass.
Once in the village a jitty running onto the recreational field and leading to the Infant school issues onto the road.
Access via Watery Gates Lane is also by a narrow, unpaved road, or through the signed “Deep Ford”,

The volume of traffic passing through the village has already greatly increased with the expansion of the Next site at
Enderby and with the development of the A47 car boot site at weekends. Village residents, concerned for child
safety, have felt motivated to create a group of concerned parents and fund a sign alerting drivers to their speed on

entering the village.

The applicant for the licence has for some years held clay pigeon shoots on the same piece of land and over those
years has increased the number of events per week as well as their'duration seemingly indifferent to the level of
disturbance to the community. He has at times seemed to have little interest or regard for the impact of the shoot
on man\/ homes in the village or for the conditions outlined in the licence awarded for the shoot. On past experience
I do not have confidence that once awarded a New Premises Licence, that he would feel constrained to abide by its

conditions.

I'live in a corner house on Nursery Close. It is about as far away from the Thurlaston Country Park site as it is
possible to be in the village. Nevertheless at 11pm on Saturday 29" November the music was loud enough for me to
get up and go outside into the street to see which of my neighbours was having a party.

Yours faithfully,

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



AePeNdDiX D

Mandy Geary

From: clerk@thurlastonparish.org.uk

Sent: 04 December 2014 10:00

To: Mandy Geary , ,
Cc: M
Subject: , Thurlaston Country Park

Good Morning Mandy,

Further to our previous correspondence | would like to provide a representation for Thurlaston
Parish Council for the above licensing application based on the preventing public nuisance
objective for the following reasons;

- The Parish Council has received numerous complaints from parishioners after previous events
held which all relate to noise nuisance that has gone on until 1am.

We would also like to make a representation on the Public Safety Objective as these events will
bring a lot of extra traffic through the village which is why this was originally rejected by
Leicestershire County Council. The road from Thurlaston to the venue is in no way suitable and
the extra traffic and noise from this coming through the village between 12-2 am will inevitably
cause safety and noise nuisance issues especially on winter evenings as this road is not on the
gritting schedule and has limited street lighting in the village and zero lighting along the lane
leading up to the venue.

There is also the issue of there being no safety crossing to the Recreation Ground and with the
surge in traffic at peak times this is also a concern.

If you require any further information regarding this matter please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards
Richard Currie

Thurlaston Parish Council>
Tel:

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



	Agenda
	4 Thurlaston Country Park - New Premises Licence
	Appendix A
	Appendix B.pdf
	Appendix C.pdf
	Appendix D.pdf


